
SPO ALERT

Date:     07/31/2023
 
To:        State Agencies and Cooperative Members
 
From:    Arizona Department of Administration - General Services Division
 
Re:         On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services
 
The Arizona Department of Administration, General Services Division has awarded the following
contracts for On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services:

Contract Name Contract Number Supplier
On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services CTR066909 Ardurra Group, Inc
On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services CTR066910 Atwell, LLC
On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services CTR066911 AZTEC Engineering Group, Inc.
On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services CTR066912 Bowman Consulting Group, Ltd
On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services CTR066913 Coe and Van Loo, LLC
On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services CTR066914 Entellus, Inc.
On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services CTR066915 HILGARTWILSON, LLC
On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services CTR066916 Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services CTR066917 Psomas
On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services CTR066918 Wood, Patel and Associates, Inc. (WoodPatel)

 
Description: On-Call ALTA Land Surveying Services. This set of contracts is effective 07/31/2023 and
can be used by Statewide Eligible Agencies and Co-Ops. 
 

Supplier ID Name Contact Name Phone # Email
IV0000063631 Ardurra Group, Inc John Catt 602-263-1177 jcatt@ardurra.com
IV0000001446 Atwell, LLC Jim Spring 480-218-8831 jspring@atwell-group.com
IV0000005425 AZTEC Engineering Group, Inc. Mike Myers 602-454-0502 mmyers@aztec.us
IV0000005739 Bowman Consulting Group, Ltd Bruce Larson 480-629-8830 blarson@bowman.com
IV0000017640 Coe and Van Loo, LLC Ryan Weed 602-228-8537 rweed@cvlci.com
IV0000000058 Entellus, Inc. Bill Linck 602-244-2566 linck@entellus.com
IV0000001239 HILGARTWILSON, LLC Phil Reimer 602-490-0535 preimer@hilgartwilson.com
IV0000000673 Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. Brian Smalkoski 602-906-1100 brian.smolkoski@kimley-horn.com
IV0000002328 Psomas Alejandro Angel 520-690-7865 aangel@psomas.com
IV0000001602 Wood, Patel and Associates, Inc. Nicholas Brown 602-335-8500 nbrown@woodpatel.com

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact Crista Clevenger, Construction Procurement
Manager at (602) 489-9116 or crista.clevenger@azdoa.gov.
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